J. F. GALLOWAY OFFICE) Roonéng)Ngi—é%I\gAs DUILOINO
ATTORNCY-AT-LAW

Gulfport, Mississippi

April 3, 1933,

Mr. K B. Ayras,
Mobile, Alabarr.a,

Dear Mr. Ayres:

I am in receipt of your two letters in
2es,ard to the Spanish Trail through Harrison County.

In copying the several bond issues in vy
former letter to you aay stenographer under the head of
" Road IrprOveuent Bonds, Beat #1," put §16000 where
it should'have been £180j000. Kindly correct my former
letter in this regard,l

I shall be Olad to be of any service to
you in helping out on this matter in the future that
I can.

With personal regards, | am

year friend

JFG: A



